SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

APPROVED

CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, November 18, 2010

Present: J. Ellis, S. Flor, A. Hoffman, L. Horsman, J. Kearns, S. Narayanan (proxy for

C. DuPraw), S. Newell, E. Norvell, A. Oberbauer, M. Parsons, A. Saballett,

A. Svedberg (proxy for J. Parker), T. Walker, C. Zappia (proxy for T. McGrath,

Y. Bergland and M. Fritch),

Absent: Y. Bergland (excused), C. DuPraw (excused), M. Fritch (excused), T. McGrath

(excused), J. Parker (excused), L. Stickel,

Guests: R. Boyd, S. Junior, C. Warner (SDSU Guest)

Minutes/Agenda

* MSC S. Newell/J. Ellis to approve the agenda for November 18, 2010.

* MSC A. Saballett/S. Narayanan to approve the minutes of November 4, 2010.

Welcome/Announcements

* M. Parsons welcomed guests and self introductions were made.

Information

- * M. Parsons' proposal to CIC regarding discipline deans and their roll in the six year review process will be discussed at the December 9, 2010 CIC meeting.
- * The SB 1440 implementation is moving fast and some (more than one) Transfer Model Curriculum (TMC) degrees must be in place by fall 2011. M. Parsons will email committee members the current five proposals that are ready for community colleges to adopt. By January another five TMC degrees should be ready. At the fall Academic Senate Plenary state officials indicated the review and approval of these degrees would be expatiated and requested colleges to delay catalog deadlines if possible so the degrees can be listed in their catalogs or that an addendum to the catalog be published. The local process is not clear but the committee needs to be ready to approve several of these TMC degrees. M. Parsons stated she would recommend the TMC Math degree be adopted as it is very close to Mesa's current Math degree.
- * M. Parsons informed the committee that 296 courses are stand alone courses and requested members to take back to their departments that 296 courses should be deactivated if they haven't been offered within the last three years.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * The MUSI 212A, MUSI 212B, MUSI 212C and MUSI 212D Mesa only revisions will remain at the committee level.
- * The **BIOL 115** an aligned revision will remain at the committee level for Tech Review.
- * The **BIOL 290** an aligned integration will remain at the committee level.
- * The **FASH 173** Mesa only revision will remain at the committee level.
- * MSC L. Horseman/C. Zappia to hold the NUTR 091, NUTR 150, NUTR 153, NUTR 160, NUTR 170 & NUTR 180 Mesa only revisions at the committee level.

- * MSC L. Horseman/A. Saballett to hold **POLI 103** an aligned integration for review with the other colleges.
- * MSC S. Narayanan/A. Svedberg to hold CHIL 152 an aligned revision at the committee level.
- * MSC L. Horsman/E. Norvell to hold CHIL 176 an aligned revision at the committee level.
- * MSC L. Horsman/C. Zappia to hold **INTE 110** a Mesa only revision at the committee level.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Ellis to hold INTE 200 a Mesa only revision at the committee level.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/E. Norvell to submit MULT 120 & MULT 139 Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC A. Svedberg/L. Horsman to hold MULT 143 a Mesa only revision at the committee level to review the unit change.
- * MSC A. Svedberg/L. Horsman to submit PHYS 290 activation by Mesa to CIC.
- * MSC J. Ellis/L. Horsman to submit **ESCR 111, MSFT 130**, and **MSFT 134** Mesa only deactivations to CIC.

City

* There were no proposals submitted for review.

Miramar

* There were no proposals submitted for review.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * M. Parsons stated CIC approved all of the GE items were approved and will follow up on the discussion of the multicultural definition.
- * A. Saballett reported the CurricUNET Steering Committee will be meeting on Friday, November 19, 2010.
- * There were no reports from the Curriculum Coordinator/Tech Review/Articulation or Catalog Subcommittee.
- * M. Parsons reported Basic Skills is limited to students taking 30 units of basic skill courses including failing grades but local colleges can have a wavier policy for students whose progress can be documented. M. Parsons will present the need to create a waiver
- * policy to the Academic Senate and CIC.
- * The CIC approved GE list was not available.
- * The 11/11/10 CIC Action Summary was distributed via email.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/A. Svedberg to adjourn the meeting at 4:00 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs

NEXT MEETING: December 2, 2010 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435